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	Project Name
	Upgrade Security Systems – Community Room

	Pre-bid, mandatory Walk-thru Date 
	March 21, 2019- 10:00 am

	Request for Clarifications Deadline
	April 3,2019- 5:00 pm

	Request for Clarifications Response
	April 8 2019

	Bid Opening
	April 26, 2019 - 2:00 pm







	
Addendum #4										4/1/2019

With regards to project “Upgrade Security Systems- Community Rooms”.
Question 
The spec calls for 3 (LPR) cameras- will third-party LPR software be required? Or will they just use the VMS?
Answer
The cameras will be license plate capture not recognition- no OCR necessary
Question 
The 75 inch interactive LED display- can you be more definitive on this? Also, is this display required?
Answer
The display will not be required, please use an add / deduct for the screen and install.
Question
Will the Town of East Hartford permit be waved for this project?
Answer
The town will not waive the permit fee please include same
Question
Will a network drop be provided in the Hockanum community building for the new RS2 panel- or is there an existing one?
Answer
Yes, a new Comcast drop has been ordered for the site Hockanum community building
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